Shapley, M, 2006, ‘The Australian Memory of
the World Register: What's the problem?’,
paper presented to the Australian Society of
Archivists conference, Port Macquarie, 2006,
viewed 15 March 2009, <http://www.
archivists.org.au/files/Conference_Papers/
2006/Shapley_ASAConference2006.pdf>.

Slade, S, ‘Memory Victoria: a statewide local
history initiative for public libraries’, paper
presented to Dreaming 08 Conference,
Australian Library and Information
Association, Alice Springs, 2-5 September
2008, viewed 27 March 2009, <http://
conferences.alia.org.au/alia2008/pdfs/314.
TT.pdf>.

Sloggett, R, ‘Making “The domes of St
Mark’s™, AICCM Bulletin, vol. 29, 2005, pp.
47 -57.

Sloggett, R, ‘Valuing significance or signifying
value? Culture in a global context’, Archives
and Manuscripts. The Journal of the
Australian Society of Archivists, vol. 33, no. 2,
November 2005, pp. 110-129.

Soéderlund, K, Be prepared: guidelines for
small museums on writing a disaster
preparedness plan, Department of
Communications, Information Technology and
the Arts for the Heritage Collections Council,
Canberra, 2000.

Standards Australia and International
Organization for Standardization, AS/ISO
15489 (incorporating AS I1ISO 15489.1:
Records Management— Part 1: General and
AS ISO 15489.2: Records Management—Part
2: Guidelines), 2002, accessible via <http://
www.nhaa.gov.au/records-management/IM-
framework/requirements/Standards/AS-
ISO-15489.aspx>.

State Records of New South Wales, Building
the archives: policy on records appraisal and
the identification of State archives, State of
New South Wales, Sydney, 2001, viewed 15
March 2009, <http://www.records.nsw.gov.
au/recordkeeping/government-recordkeeping-
manual/rules/policies/building-the-archives/
building-the-archives>.

I Web resources

Australian Government, Culture Portal: <http://www.culture.gov.au>

BIBLIOGRAPHY AND WEB RESOURCES

Suchy, S, Cultural consumers and emotional
connection: a tool for community
engagement, paper presented to the
Museums Australia conference, Sydney, 2005.

Tranter, D, ‘How significant are our heritage
collections in regional Queensland’, Artery,
vol.3, no. 1, 2007, pp. 9-10.

Walker, M et al, Economic recycling and
conservation of structures—technical papers,
The Warren Centre, The University of Sydney,
1990.

Walker, M, and K Winkworth, Places, objects
and people: retaining significant relationships,
a discussion paper, Australian Heritage
Commission and Museums Australia,
Canberra, 1995.

Walker, M, and P Marquis-Kyle, The illustrated
Burra Charter: good practice for heritage
places, Australia ICOMOS Inc., Burwood,
Victoria, 2004.

Young, L, ‘Significance, connoisseurship and
facilitation: new techniques for assessing
museum acquisitions’, Museum Management
and Curatorship, vol. 13, 1994, pp. 191-199.

Australian Memory of the World Committee, UNESCO Australian ‘Memory of the World program: <http://www.amw.org.au>

Australian National Maritime Museum, Australian Register of Historic Vessels: <http://www.anmm.gov.au/arhv>

Collections Australia Network: <http://www.collectionsaustralia.net>

Collections Council of Australia: <http://significance.collectionscouncil.com.au>

International Adviory Committee, UNESCO Memory of the World programme: <http://portal.unesco.org/en/ev.php-URL_ID=37894&URL _

DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201.htmITOPIC>
Migration Heritage Centre—New South Wales, Belongings Register: <http://www.belongings.com.au>
Migration Heritage Centre—New South Wales, Objects Through Time: <http://www.migrationheritage.nsw.gov.au/exhibitions/objectsthroughtime>
National Library of Australia, Community Heritage Grants program: <http://www.nla.gov.au/chg>
Pioneer Women'’s Hut, National Quilt Register: <http://www.collectionsaustralia.net/nqr>
Powerhouse Museum Collection Search: < http://www.powerhousemuseum.com/collection/database/>

Protection of Movable Cultural Heritage: < http://www.arts.gov.au/movable>





